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                                An official who impairs, debauches, voids or abridges an obligation of contract or the effect of a 

commercial lien without proper cause, becomes a lien debtor and his/her property becomes forfeited as the 

pledge to secure the lien. Pound breach (breach of impoundment) and rescue is a felony. 

 
It is against the law for a Judge to summarily remove, dismiss, dissolve or diminish a Commercial Lien. 

Only the Lien Claimant or a Jury can dissolve a commercial lien.  

 
Notice to agent is notice to principal - notice to principal is notice to agent. 

 
PUBLIC HAZARD BONDING OF CORPORATE AGENTS All officials are required by federal, state, 

and municipal law to provide the name, address and telephone number of their public hazard and 

malpractice bonding company and the policy number of the bond and, if required, a copy of the policy 

describing the bonding coverage of their specific job performance. Failure to provide this information 

constitutes corporate and limited liability insurance fraud (15 USC) and is prim-a-facie evidence and 

grounds to impose a lien upon the official personally to secure their public oath and service of office. 

                               [Herein, we push forth the highest in punitive damages for all listed offenses and set them for the record.] 

 

PARTIES: 
 
                       LIEN CLAIMANTS: 

Jeremy Lowe (Secured Party Creditor) 

C/O UPS STORE INC. 

 (Notary Public of non-interest) 

1812 W. Sunset Blvd Ste: 1 

St. George Utah [84770] 

 
LIEN DEBTORS: 
Clark County Nevada District Court: Gloria Maria Navarro, Attorneys, Clerks, Deputies, Jail Booking 
Agents, Jail Personnel and assigns; Debbie J. Conway, Rory Reid in private capacity; County Clerks Jane & 

John Does 1-10 and all Local, County and State Governments of Nevada; and United States Federal Agents and 

Authorities; and IRS, FBI, BLM agents plus any appearing  assignees of the filing.  

 
 

 

GLORIA MARIA NAVARRO 

                                           Gloria Maria Navarro  non-domestic 

                                           4078 El Segundo Avenue 
                                     Las Vegas, NV      89121 
                              

               
               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            Reaffirmed with permission of Attorney Douglas Palaschak and Attorney Max Bailey pursuant to UCC 1-308 as required by law. 

 
 
 
 
 

U.S.C SEC TRACER #: 
3502935  
Not a point of law 
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deed owners own private land; guaranteed under their constitution and state law  

charter for ranchers. 

 

16. Several decades later in 1996, the ranchers in the area file to have their land  

returned back to their territorial possession and be entirely free of federal encroachment.  

The assemblies pass this new law in lieu of Barrick Gold’s entry. 

17. In 1998, the government attempts to sue Cliven Bundy and the Bundy Ranch to  

have it shut down over grazing permits; even as earlier law shows this is private land.  

The government loses the case, and the ranchers as well as Bundy are still locked  

up and inconvenienced many times over.  

18. Again the government sues Bundy in 2008, this time to seize the property and  

impound the cattle. The suit is successful and it is discovered Harry Reid has an  

interest in making that land federal land, for use in their new solar energy project 

and eventual seizure for prospect Gold mining. 

This fact is not disclosed to the public who relies on truth.  

19. Cliven Bundy again refuses to remove the cattle in 2012 and also again on  

April, 5, 2014 leading to the Bundy Ranch Stand-Off. BLM agent  

Daniel P. Love falsely claims Bundy had made physical threats upon him.                                                                                                                               

The cattle is impounded but is then released following the militia’s arrival. 

                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                    20. After an unrelated incident in Oregon, a local rancher Lavoy Finicum is  

                    shot and killed during a public protest on behalf of private property rights.  

                    Agent W. Joseph Astarita of the FBI covers up that incident of Finicum’s  

                    shooting with Special Agent Greg Bretzing. Cliven Bundy and his son  

                    Ammon stand up for these ranchers the same way and are arrested on  

                    Feb. 12 2016 for the original April 2014 ranch stand-off.  

                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
                    21. Beginning in March 2016, deputy undersheriffs including Brent C. Moody  

                    for the Nye County Sheriff’s office in Nevada are witness to torture, malpractice  

                    and subjugation of prisoners including prolonged beating of Ryan Bundy at  

                    the correctional facility in Pahrump, Nevada. These allegations involve and are  

                    not limited to: torture, deprivation of civil rights and numerous felonies 

                    perpetrated against Ryan and Ammon Bundy in broad daylight. On several  

                    occasions Moody does nothing about the abuse, or attempts by Nye County to                                                                                                                                                   

                                              forcefully remove 1 bullet from Ryan’s skin. The bullet at that stage is now state’s       

       evidence which can exonerate Bundy during a physical trial by Jury. Any  

       intervention by outside counsel is blocked. Repeated attempts to request  

                    the abuse cease is dismissed, quite deliberately.  

                  If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                  22. After this discovery was reported to Judge Gloria Navarro,  

                  absolutely nothing was done to prevent the abuse from occurring.  

                  The abuse was precipitated and increased by a significant amount  

                  as soon as the date passed June of 2016. In lieu of this, the defense  

                  was not offered any opportunity to file a motion for the Bundy  

                  defendants in their own defense. There was no warrant or probable  

                  cause to deprive these men of their Civil Rights in any manner  

                  for the issuance of such a search.  If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

       

 



 

 

23. NOTE: Undersheriff Brent C. Moody does not produce an  

      Affidavit that can show “Probable Cause” and/or “Injured Party”  

      in this case or any other. No “Injured Party” means  

      “No Crime committed …No Crime in progress.”  

                   If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                  24. Sharon Wehrly and her municipal agents had a fiduciary  

                  responsibility to Arrest Undersheriff Brent C. Moody and  

                  the various Deputies for enacting a Warrantless Search and  

                 Cavity Search attempt on Ryan Bundy et. all for those reasons.  

                  If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                  25. Brent C. Moody is a Private Contractor barely employed by the Nye  

                  County Sheriff Office.  

                  If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                  26. The morning of May 12, 2017 Sharon Wehrly was compelled to  

                  complete an investigation of the torture being enacted upon Ryan Bundy, 

                  yet still refused to do anything to prevent it.  

                  It was known at that time of the illegal conduct taking place by each of  

                  the deputies, as well as their attempt to shut down protests against the  

                  level of mistreatment occurring.                                             

                  If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED.   

                  [http://209.157.64.200/focus/f-bloggers/3555723] 

                   27.  On May 2 of 2017, it is discovered that both Cliven and Ryan Bundy  

                  have been kept in solitary confinement under deplorable conditions for  

                  more than 8 weeks hence. Judge Gloria Maria Navarro was aware of it  

                  and did nothing; in spite of violating §42 U.S.C. three separate times. 

                   If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                  28. Shortly after on May 13, a video is shown of the mistreatment  

                  and violations to Sheriff Sharon Wehrly , who does not halt the  

                  treatment despite it being listed in her job duty’s description.  

                     If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

 

                 29. Undersheriff of Nye County Brent C. Moody and all assigned  

                  deputies, proceed to remove all protests and protest site literature and  

                  props from the protestor camp despite it being illegal under Nevada law;  

                  while being filmed off-site. This done in public violation of their  

                  1
st
 amendment rights, all while breaking code §42 U.S.C. (3) in the process.  

                   If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                  30. In June 2017, the deputies then proceeded to beat Ryan Bundy repeatedly  

                   in a 3 x 3 cell on the prison grounds and toss him down into a hole like area.  

                   This overseen or at minimum is witnessed by public agent Brent C. Moody,  

                   all searches being done without a lawful 4th Amendment Constitutional  

                   Warrant. This being vital knowledge to counsel. 

                   If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
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                    31. Cliven Bundy and son Ryan Bundy were remanded into Federal custody  

                    in 2016 as well as again in Mar. 1, 2017, and held in deplorably isolated  

                    conditions against their will on recommendation of Judge Carl Hoffman Jr.  

                    following an oral request from Navarro. It takes place at the exact time Navarro  

                    is requested to oversee another unrelated case against BARRICK GOLD; by  

                    Judge Robert Jones, which we will prove is involved with this same very matter. 

                     

                    This all occurs with no outside access to counsel, on account of them being  

                    seen as a threat to the community. It takes place in spite of there being no  

                    evidence offered into the record which would prove any type of “imminent” threat.  

                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 

                    32. At the Prison on the morning of July 10, 2017, Ryan Bundy was again  

                    accosted by deputies at gunpoint inside an isolated jail cell in Pahrump, NV  

                    despite there being no explicit reason to illegally search without due process.  

                    He was beaten severely with no outside reasons offered.  

                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
 
                    33. Under Sheriff Brent C. Moody also told protestors they may not camp  
                    out or protest near the prison site, for fear of it making the prison  
                    personnel “uncomfortable.” This despite it being their guaranteed 1

st
  

                    amendment right to do so. (Violation of Title UCC 1-207 T. D. C. /§42 U.S.C.   
                    without prejudice)  

If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 

      34. The Under Sheriff Brent C. Moody issues arrest warnings and then proceeds 
      to order his deputies to arrest everyone at the protest, despite there being no sworn  
      warrant or probable cause to do so. Eye witnesses log this at the site. 
      (Violation of Title UCC 1-207 T. D. C./ §42 U.S.C.(3) without prejudice)  

                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
                   35. Under Sheriff Brent Moody instructed a number of deputies to conduct a  
                   search of their vehicles for incriminating evidence, all without probable cause  
                   or merit. Once again without a lawful 4th Amendment Constitutional Warrant.  
                   If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
 
 
                   36. Ammon and Ryan Bundy were in unlawful detainment in a open air prison  
                   for more than 10 weeks without a hearing or any lawful 4th Amendment  
                   Constitutional Warrant ever presented. 
                   Brent C. Moody was witness to the conditions and presides over the process  

      in the region of Nye County.                                                                                                                                                                                                             
If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 

                    37. That same week, court produced an unsworn statement alleging a  
                    warrant for making threats. There were no procedural reasons cited for seizure  
                    of the men including Cliven Bundy other than an unpaid permit. 
                   If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
                    38. There was no warrant or hearing offered to Cliven Bundy or the parties  
                   in question, who were illegally jailed under color of law and allowed no defense.  
                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
                    39. “Probable Cause” can only be validated by a signed Oath and Affidavit from  
                    the “Concerned Citizen”. As there was No Injured Party and/or No Injury  
                    to Property, there was No Crime in progress.  
                    If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
 
                    40. In Mid August of 2017, Cliven and Ryan Bundy were tortured in jail and  
                    offered no redress as required by the Bill of Rights which is now on the official 
                   public written record. If no timely rebuttal, it is AFFIRMED. 
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           Jeremy Lowe 09/07/2017
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<<ADDENDUM TO PRINCIPLE LIEN: Invoice: RHK #00999 (AFF-CL)>> 
                                                           AFFIDAVIT OF OBLIGATION 

                                                       Commercial Lien/Case # 3502935 

                                                         (This is a verified plain statement of fact) 

 

                                         Major Party = Clark County Nevada Municipal District Court 

 

 
                  ADDENDUM TO COMMERCIAL LIEN: INVOICE RHK # 00999 (ADDEN-LL) 

 
                     “LEGAL LEDGER TENDERED TO DEBTORS OBLIGATED ON THE LIEN” 

 
NOTICE: To all Federal Reserve Bank CEO’s and to all Insurance Agency CEO’s. The 

following Ledger assigned to the various DEBTORS is numbered according to the numbers 

referenced in the Legal Notice and Demand and LNAD Definitions which are included in  

the mailing. 

 
PARTIES FOUND IN VIOLATION: These Flagrant Transgressions of their Oath of 

Office: Abuse of Authority and Abuse of Due Process; Aiding and Abetting and 

 Denial of Due Process; Breech of Oath and Racketeering; Obstruction of Justice. 

See Legal Notice and Demand Definitions: #1, #2, #3, #4, and #5. [ 

 

DEBTOR: Hon. Judge Gloria Maria Navarro 

 

VIOLATION                                                 PENALTY PER VIOLATION:___________ 

 

1. Breech of Oath/Failure to Produce Claim upon which Relief may be granted.                                              

 Two Hundred Thousand USD 

 

2. Breach of Contract/Dereliction of Duty in violation of U.S.C. §42 U.S.C.  (3)                                                  

Six Hundred Thousand USD                                                                                                                                   

 

3.  Torture of Prisoners/Racketeering/Violation of §42 U.S.C.   Sec. 2 + Sec. 3                                                                                 

 Ten Thousand USD 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

4. Threat, Duress, Forced Violation of Due Process under §42 U.S.C.  Sec. 3                                      

Ten Thousand USD                                                                                                                                           

 

 5. Subjugation to take name of STRAW MAN/Unlawful seizure of aggrieved parties.                                                    

(e.g.  Cliven Bundy, Ryan Bundy, Ammon Bundy and ensuing victims of the theft) 

             Twelve Thousand USD 

     6.  1
st
 Amendment Violation/Aiding and Abetting Kidnapping/Violation §42 U.S.C.  (3)                                 

Three Hundred Thousand USD                                                                                                                                 

TOTAL: One Million Five Hundred Thirty Two Thousand Dollars ($1,532,000) in USD 

 (verbatim: seized on bond)[Posted as notice upon all public Bonding Agencies]

  8A 
8B 



 

 
 

 

         (evidence insert) 

Former BLM Agent Daniel P. Love made materially false statements on  

record, with aid of manufactured footage placed into court that was not 

from the actual security tapes.  

Breach of Contract, intent to cause harm and malicious fraud are the charges. 

“In dash-cam video made public during the first two trials you can clearly hear cross-talk in the background 

asking agents to move communications to TAC-Le Channel (329) while communicating with ICP communications  

director Toni Suminski, [SAC] Daniel P. Love, snipers on the mesa, and other BLM tactical gunmen in the wash.   

Toni Suminski testified in court under oath in the first Bundy trial that recordings of those transmissions were lost  

after the the hard drive running the recording software had mysteriously come un-plugged during the protest on  

April 12, 2014.  Defense teams are now asking for recordings captured before that date.” 

 http://freedomoutpost.com/bundy-ranch-prosecutors-exposed-withholding-info-protecting-blm-thug-daniel-p-love/ 
           (end evidence insert) 
 

DEBTOR: Prosecutor/Attorney Steven Myhre 

 

VIOLATION/Section                                        PENALTY PER VIOLATION:___________ 

 

1. Breech of Oath/Violation of Sec. 3 §42 U.S.C. Nevada                                                                                                            

Two Million USD 

 

       2.  Dereliction of Duty/Coaching Witnesses/Violation of §42 U.S.C. (3) /R.I.C.O Rights 

       Deprivation                                                             Nine Million USD 

 

3.  Excessive Bail/Racketeering upon the court/Violation of §42 U.S.C. Sec. 3: Due  

Process Infringement                                              Two Million USD                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

 

  4.  Threat, Duress, Coercion, Intimidation/Violation of §42 U.S.C.  Deprivation  

of Rights                                                                    Two Million USD                                                                                                                                                                                      

 

                            5. Obstruction of Justice/Abuse of Due-Process/Violation of NRS 568.290  

                    + 15 U.S.C.  (3)                                                                

          One Million USD                                                                               

                                 6.  Coercion to take name of STRAW MAN/Rights infringement within §42 U.S.C.  (3)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                   Two Million USD                                                                                                                           

 

   7. Unlawful Kidnapping, Torture and forced confessions for statement/Violation of  

    §42 U.S.C. (3)                                                          Two Million USD                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

 

       8.  Aiding and Abetting Unlawful Duress      

                                                                                          Two Million USD 

    TOTAL: Twenty Two Million Dollars ($22,000,000.00) in USD  

       (posted as notice on all public bond agencies)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 

 

 

 

                                                                    

                                                                              
 
 

  8B 
8B 

http://freedomoutpost.com/bundy-ranch-prosecutors-exposed-withholding-info-protecting-blm-thug-daniel-p-love/


 
 
DEBTOR: Undersheriff Brent C. Moody + assigned deputies 
 
VIOLATION/Section                        PENALTY PER VIOLATION:___________ 
 
1. Breech of Oath/Violation of Sec. 3 §42 U.S.C. Nevada/Torture                                                                                                  

  Two Million USD 
 
2. Dereliction of Duty/Coaching Witnesses/Violation of §42 U.S.C. (3) /R.I.C.O Rights Deprivation                                      

 Nine Million USD 
 
3. Excessive Bail/Racketeering upon the court/Violation of §42 U.S.C. Sec. 3: Due Process Infringement                            

Two Million USD 
 
4. Threat, Duress, Coercion, Physical Assault/Violation of §42 U.S.C.  Deprivation of Rights                                                  

Two Million USD 
 
5. Obstruction of Justice/Abuse of Due-Process/Violation of NRS 568.290 + 15 U.S.C.                                                               

One Million USD
 

 
6. Coercion to take name of STRAW MAN/Rights infringement within §42 U.S.C.  (3)                                                            

Two Million USD
 

 
7. Unlawful Kidnapping, Torture and forced confessions for statement/Violation of §42 U.S.C. (3)                                     

  Four
 

Million USD
 

 
8. Aiding and Abetting Unlawful Duress                                                                                                                                               

Two Million USD 
 
TOTAL: Twenty Four Million Dollars ($24,000,000.00) in USD                                                                                    
(verbatim: seized on bond.)  

 

DEBTOR: Bureau of Land Management Agent: Daniel P. Love 

 

                            VIOLATION/Section                                     PENALTY PER VIOLATION:___________ 

 

1. Breech of Oath/Contract Violation of §42 U.S.C. Section 3: Deprivation of rights in public duties.                                          

Six Million USD                                                                                                                                                                                          

 

2.  Dereliction of Duty in public office + failure to comply to public orders/Violation §42 U.S.C.  

Sec. 3                                                                                                         Three Million USD                                                                                                                                                                           

 

3. Malicious Fraud/Racketeering/R.I.C.O Act in relation to confiscating BUNDY RANCH  

private properties.                                                                                     Four Million USD  

 

                                 4. Unlawful Arrest, Failure to Discharge Duties and violation of the public trust  

                                 + Civil Rights of all defendants including yet not limited to Dwight Hammond,  

                                 Ammon Bundy, Cliven Bundy, Ryan Bundy et. all in violation pursuant to  
                                 §42 U.S.C. Section 3: Deprivation of rights which carries maximum penalties.         

                                                                                                                                                       Two Million USD                     
 

                      5. Unlawful Seizure of Land, Cattle Abuse in violation of NRS 568.230, eligible for maximum  

                     penalties.                                                                                                      Three Million USD 

 

                      6. Unlawful Conspiracy to deprive ranch owners + Cliven Bundy of rights by way of false  

                      statements in court, which carries maximum damages pursuant to §42 U.S.C. Section 3:  

                      Deprivation of rights under state law.                                                        Three Million USD                                                                                                                                                                                 
 

   TOTAL: Twenty One Million Dollars ($21,000,000.00) in USD (verbatim: seized on bond.)                                  
[Posted as notice upon all public Bonding Agencies] 
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